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7 February 2022
Dear Mr Smith

Oakdale West Estate (SSD-7348)
Approval of the Updated Staging Plan

| refer to your submission made on 25 January 2022 seeking approval for the Updated Oakdale West
Estate Updated Staging Plan in accordance with Condition B15 of Schedule B of SSD-7348 development
consent.

The Department has carefully reviewed the Updated Staging Plan and concludes it addresses the relevant
conditions. As such, the following plan is approved:

o Oakdale West Industrial Estate (“Oakdale West”) — SSD 7348 — Staging Plan (Updated), prepared by
Goodman Property Services (Aust) Pty Limited, dated 19 January 2022.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bruce Zhang, Senior Environmental Assessment
Officer, on 02 9274 6137 or at bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

f pedytivao

William Hodgkinson
Team Leader, Industry Assessments
As delegate of the Planning Secretary
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